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Sir,

I have to acknowledge the re

of your letter of the 23rd instant,

enclosing an account of your expe¬

in going to Owen Soind to attend in

suit Miller rs Plummer; and to be

that you will, in accordance with the

general practice of the Department,

have the goodness to forward if poy

the notel and other bills paid by you

more especially as a recent Order

a Council requires that befire transe

Expenses are paid by a Department

the biles for the same shall be fyled

Should you not have retained the

necessary vouchers in this case, I am

to request that in future you will be

carful to do so with a view to their

beingWm Flumer Esq

V.S. & Coms.
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